

## Local Meeting Details

|                    |                       |  |
|--------------------|-----------------------|--|
| <b>Alderney</b>    | <b>Meeting place:</b> | The Alderney Pottery,<br>Les Mouriaux,<br>Alderney<br>GY9 3UX                    |
|                    | Email:                | alderney@quaker.org.uk   |
|                    | Meeting for Worship:  | Sunday 10.30am   |
|                    | Clerk:                | Struan Robertson   |
|                    | Treasurer:            | Thankful Thornburrow   |
| <b>Alton</b>       | <b>Meeting place:</b> | Quaker Meeting House,<br>39 Church Street,<br>Alton<br>GU34 2DA                  |
|                    | Email:                | alton@quaker.org.uk  |
|                    | Meeting for Worship:  | Sunday 10.15am<br>Friday 10.15-10.45am   |
|                    | Children's Meeting:   | Sunday, during Meeting   |
|                    | Clerk:                | Jonathan Riddell   |
|                    | Treasurer:            | Sue Hall   |
| <b>Andover</b>     | <b>Meeting place:</b> | Andover Mind Centre,<br>Westbrook Close,<br>South Street,<br>Andover<br>SP10 2BN |
|                    | Email:                | andoverlm@gmail.com  |
|                    | Meeting for Worship:  | Sunday 10.30am   |
|                    | Clerk:                | Karen Coffin   |
|                    | Treasurer:            | Tim James  |
| <b>Basingstoke</b> | <b>Meeting place:</b> | Quaker Meeting House,<br>14 Fairfields Road,<br>Basingstoke<br>RG21 3DR          |
|                    | Email:                | basingstoke.quakers@gmail.com  |
|                    | Meeting for Worship:  | Sunday 10.30am   |
|                    | Children's Meeting:   | 01256 330877 to confirm  |
|                    | Correspondent:        | Eddie Slade  |
|                    | Treasurer:            | Sheila Peacock   |

**Fareham  
Worship  
Group**  
(Under the care  
of Portsmouth)

**Meeting place:** The Lounge,  
Holy Trinity Church,  
West Street,  
Fareham  
PO16 0EL  
Email: farehamquakers@btinternet.com

Meeting for Worship: Friday 7.15pm  
Contact: Maggie Francis

**Guernsey**

**Meeting place:** Quaker Meeting House,  
Clifton,  
St Peter Port.  
Guernsey  
GY1 2PH  
Email: guernseyquakers@gmail.com

Meeting for Worship: Sunday 10.30am  
Clerk: Helen Shorey  
Assistant Clerk: Tom Le Pelley  
Treasurer: Jenny Dumont

**Hythe**

**Meeting place:** Community Centre,  
Brinton Lane,  
Hythe, Southampton.  
SO45 8DU

Email: hythequakers@gmail.com  
Meeting for Worship: 3rd Sunday 10.30am  
Clerk: Ian Brook

**Isle of Wight**

**Meeting place:** The Meeting Room,  
Quay Arts Centre,  
Sea Street, Newport.  
Isle of Wight.  
PO30 5BD  
Email: iow@hampshirequakers.org.uk

Meeting for Worship: Sunday 10.30am  
Wednesday 12.30pm  
Children's Meeting: contact 01983 740704  
Co-Clerks Sue Johnson,  
Jane Wilde  
Treasurer: Nick Wilde  
Assistant Treasurer: Chris Murphy

**Jersey**

**Meeting place:** Quaker Meeting House,  
71 Colomberie,  
St Helier.  
Jersey  
JE2 4QA

Email: jerseyquakers@gmail.com

Meeting for Worship: Sunday 10.30am  
Wednesday 1.15-1.45pm  
(variable)

Children's Meeting: email for information

Clerking team: *use meeting email*

Treasurer: Frances Ferris

Assistant Treasurer: Cathy Eglington

**Petersfield  
Worship  
Group**  
(under the  
care of Alton)

**Meeting place:** Methodist Church  
Station Road  
Petersfield  
GU32 3DE

Email: petersfield@hampshirequakers.org.uk

Meeting for Worship: 3rd Thursday 7.15pm

Contacts: Geoff Pilliner  
Alice Harlan

**Portsmouth LM**

**Meeting place:** Quaker Meeting House,  
25, Northwood Road,  
Hilsea, Portsmouth.  
PO2 9QT

Email: portsmouth.quakers@gmail.com

Meeting for Worship: Sunday 10.30am

Children's Meeting: 1st Sunday during M for W

Clerk: Sarah Coote

Assistant Clerk: Michael Gunton

Treasurer: Sue Taylor

**Romsey  
Worship  
Group**  
(Under the care  
of Southampton)

**Meeting place:** Carers Together,  
9, Love Lane,  
Romsey, Hants.  
SO51 8DE

Email: romsey@hampshirequakers.org.uk

Meeting for Worship: 2nd Sunday 10.45am  
4th Sunday 5pm

Contact: Alison Perks  
Diane Kerchevall

**Southampton LM**      **Meeting place:**      Friends Meeting House,  
1a Ordnance Road,  
Southampton.  
SO15 2AZ  
Email: sqmclerk@gmail.com

Meeting for Worship:      Sunday 10.45am  
Children's Meeting:      3rd Sunday during M for W  
Clerk:      Ruth Heine  
Asistant Clerk:      Catherine Brown  
Co-Treasurers:      Nick McGeorge  
Diana Vennis  
Contact for Overseers      Alison Perks  
Bridget Goom  
Contact for Elders      David Heathfield  
Funeral Coordinator      Rita Leighton  
Southampton University      Frank Boulton  
Quaker Faith Adviser

**Winchester LM**      **Meeting place:**      Quaker Meeting House,  
16, Colebrook Street,  
Winchester.  
SO23 9LH  
Email: winchesterquakers@gmail.com  
Resident Wardens:      Andrew and Elaine O'Hanlon  
Email: winchesterquakerwarden@gmail.com  
Office phone:      01962 864184

Meeting for Worship:      1st Sunday 10.00am  
(in St Lawrence's Parish  
Room, next door).  
Other Sundays  
9.00 am (in Meeting House)  
10.30 am (maybe in St.L or MH)  
Weds 12.30-1.00pm  
(in Meeting House)

Children's Meeting:      1st Sunday 10.00am  
Other Sundays 10.30am

Clerk:      Maggie Alder  
Clerk Team:      Wynn Rees  
Treasurer:      Sheila Stevens  
Assistant Treasurers:      Jane Bennett  
Paul Williams  
Contact for Overseers      Elisabeth Hoyle  
Contact for Elders      Jane Bennett  
Funeral Coordinator      Jim Graham

**Unattached**      Contact:      Assistant Clerk

### Area Meeting Responsibilities

| Responsibility                                   | Name   | LM  | Until  |
|--|--|---|--|
| <b>Clerk</b>                                     | Eddie Slade<br>clerkhiaqm@gmail.com  | Bas   | 31.12.2019   |
| <b>Assistant Clerk</b><br>(including membership) | David Lewis  | Por   | 31.12.2020   |
| <b>Data Compliance Officer</b>                   | datcomplianceqm@gmail.com  |   |  |
| <b>Treasurer</b>                                 | (Nicola) Jane Bennett<br>treasurerhiaqm@gmail.com  | Win   | 31.12.2020   |
| <b>Assistant Treasurer</b>                       | Sue Taylor   | Por   | 31.12.2021   |
| <b>Registering Officer</b>                       | Graham Dragon  | Win   | 31.12.2021   |
| <b>Assistant Registering Officer</b>             | Karen Coffin   | And   | 31.12.2021   |
| <b>Safeguarding Officer</b>                      | Trish Roscoe   | Sou   | 31.12.2019   |
| <b>Clerk to Trustees</b>                         | Stuart Donnan<br>clerktrusteeshiaqm@gmail.com  | Sou   | 31.12.2020   |
| <b>Meeting for Sufferings Representatives</b>    | Sarah Coote - Rep<br>Jane Wilde - Alternate  | Por<br>IoW                                    | BYM 2021<br>BYM 2021   |
| <b>Trustees</b>                                  | Stuart Donnan (Conv)<br>Christopher Coffin<br>Rosemary Furzer<br>Marilyn Cox<br>(Nicola) Jane Bennett<br>Catherine Brown<br>Diana Vennis | Sou<br>And<br>Jer<br>Hyt<br>Win<br>Sou<br>Sou | <br>31.12.2019<br>31.12.2020<br>31.12.2019<br>31.12.2020<br>31.12.2020<br>31.12.2020 |

| <b>Responsibility</b> | <b>Name</b>          | <b>LM</b> | <b>Until</b> |
|-----------------------|----------------------|-----------|--------------|
| <b>Elders</b>         |                      |           |              |
| <b>Alton</b>          | Terri Hall           |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Mike Loxley          |           | 31.12.2021   |
| <b>Isle of Wight</b>  | Patricia Jaggard     |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Charles Axford       |           | 31.12.2021   |
| <b>Jersey</b>         | Cathy Eglington      |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Helen Duncan         |           | 31.12.2020   |
| <b>Portsmouth</b>     | Jane Lewis           |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Jean Watson          |           | 31.12.2020   |
| <b>Southampton</b>    | Ann Chilingworth     |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | David Heathfield     |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Mike Perks           |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Trish Roscoe         |           | 31.12.2019   |
|                       | Frank Boulton (Conv) |           | 31.12.2020   |
|                       | Pam Perry            |           | 31.12.2020   |
| <b>Winchester</b>     | Jane Bennett         |           | 31.12.2020   |
|                       | Beverley Meeson      |           | 31.12.2020   |
|                       | Michael Stevens      |           | 21.12.2020   |
|                       | Andy Stoller         |           | 31.12.2021   |
|                       | Ann Titman           |           | 31.12.2021   |

Responsibility for Eldership is shared in Alderney, Andover, Basingstoke, Guernsey and Hythe LMs

#### **Overseers**

|                      |                     |  |            |
|----------------------|---------------------|--|------------|
| <b>Alton</b>         | Jenny Ballinger     |  | 31.12.2019 |
| <b>Andover</b>       | Jill Palmer         |  | 31.12.2019 |
| <b>Isle of Wight</b> | Sylvia Clare        |  | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Jersey</b>        | Patrick McCarthy    |  | 31.12.2019 |
| <b>Portsmouth</b>    | Denise Bennett      |  | 31.12.2020 |
|                      | Michael Gunton      |  | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Southampton</b>   | Jilly Cooke         |  | 31.12.2019 |
|                      | Deborah Page        |  | 31.12.2020 |
|                      | Alison Spottiswoode |  | 31.12.2020 |
|                      | Bridget Goom        |  | 31.12.2020 |
|                      | Marilyn Cox         |  | 31.12.2020 |
|                      | Alison Perks        |  | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Winchester</b>    | Paul Williams       |  | 31.12.2019 |
|                      | Nick Ragg           |  | 31.12.2019 |
|                      | Elizabeth Hoyle (A) |  | 31.12.2020 |
|                      | Linda Huggett (A)   |  | 31.12.2020 |

Responsibility for Oversight is shared in Alderney, Basingstoke, Guernsey and Hythe LMs.

| Responsibility                   | Name  | LM  | Until      |
|----------------------------------|---|-----|------------|
| <b>Business Committees</b>       |   |     |            |
| <b>Finance</b>                   | ( Nicola) Jane Bennett  | Win |            |
|                                  | (Joint Convener, also Treasurer)                                      |     |            |
|                                  | Stuart Donnan   | Sou | 31.12.2018 |
|                                  | Sue Johnson   | IoW | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | AM Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer, ex officio                      |     |            |
| <b>Property</b>                  | Christopher Coffin  | And | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | Marilyn Cox (Conv)  | Hyt | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | Denys Barron  | Sou | 31.12.2018 |
|                                  | Bruce Deane   | Jer | 31.12.2018 |
|                                  | Brian Good  | Alt | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Nick Page   | Win | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Cornelius Udoso   | Por | 31.12.2020 |
| <b>Legal Compliance</b>          | Stuart Donnan (Conv)  | Sou |            |
|                                  | clerklcchiaqm@gmail.com   |     |            |
|                                  | Dorothy Searle  | Sou | 31.12.2018 |
|                                  | Evelyn Parker   | Win | 31.12.2018 |
|                                  | AM Clerk, Safeguarding Co-ordinator and Clerk to Trustees, ex-officio |     |            |
| <b>Other Committees</b>          |   |     |            |
| <b>Children and Young People</b> | Theresa Davies  | Por | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Angela Otterwell  | Jer | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Jenny Ballinger   | Alt | 31.12.2021 |
|                                  | Pendella Buchanan   | Win | 31.12.2021 |
|                                  | Sara Frost  | Sou | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Nominations</b>               | Liz Cordiner  | Por | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | Alison Spottiswoode   | Sou | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | Karen Coffin (Conv)   | And | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Audrey Chamberlain  |     | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Jane Edmunds  | IoW | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Maria Thorpe  | Alt | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Rosemary Furzer   | Jer | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Assistant Clerk, ex-officio   |     |            |
| <b>Channel Islands Group</b>     | Marilyn Cox   | Hyt | 31.12.2020 |
|                                  | Chris Coffin  | And | 31.12.2021 |
|                                  | Sarah Coote   | Por | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Children's Advocate</b>       | Ben Harlan  | Por | 31.12.2019 |
| <b>Custodian of the Safe</b>     | Michael Gunton  | Por | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | David Lewis (Deputy)  | Por | 31.12.2020 |
| <b>Editor of AM Newsletter</b>   | Elly Setterfield  | And | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Recorders of Burials</b>      | Geoff Pilliner  | Alt | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | Dorothy Searle  | Sou | 31.12.2020 |
| <b>Website Management Group</b>  | Peter Grant   | And | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | Alan Abbott   | Sou | 31.12.2019 |
|                                  | admin@hampshirequakers.org.uk   |     |            |

## Area Meeting Representatives

### Friends' Schools General Meetings

|                      |               |     |            |
|----------------------|---------------|-----|------------|
| <b>Leighton Park</b> | Brad Bradbury | IoW | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>Sibford</b>       | Roy Burman    | Win | 31.12.2019 |
| <b>Sidcot</b>        | Andrew Rutter | Win | 31.12.2019 |

### Friends' Southern Summer Events

|  |                |     |            |
|--|----------------|-----|------------|
|  | Claire Stanley | Jer | 31.12.2021 |
|--|----------------|-----|------------|

|                        |                       |     |            |
|------------------------|-----------------------|-----|------------|
| <b>Hampshire SACRE</b> | Heather Thorpe-Tracey | Win | 31.12.2019 |
|------------------------|-----------------------|-----|------------|

### Quaker Life Representative Council

|                          |                       |     |            |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|-----|------------|
| <b>(Mainland)</b>        | Marlene Cantan-Taylor | IoW | 31.12.2021 |
| <b>(Channel Islands)</b> | Kate de la Mare       | Jer | 31.12.2021 |

### Quaker Committee for Christian & Interfaith relations

|  |                          |     |            |
|--|--------------------------|-----|------------|
|  | Sue Curd - Correspondent | IoW | 31.12.2020 |
|--|--------------------------|-----|------------|

### Quaker Values in Education

|  |                     |     |            |
|--|---------------------|-----|------------|
|  | Alison Spottiswoode | Sou | 31.12.2019 |
|--|---------------------|-----|------------|

### Young Friends General Meeting

|  |                 |     |            |
|--|-----------------|-----|------------|
|  | Michelle Dumont | Gue | 31.12.2019 |
|--|-----------------|-----|------------|

## Other Groups

### Marjorie McBain Bequest

In her Will, Marjorie McBain left funds to provide financial help to any Friend in need, Friends in our AM having preference. Overseers will approach possible recipients and then the committee in confidence. This committee also manages funds left to IOW LM by Elsie Hewland to support 'elderly and recuperating people' (not just Friends) living on the IOW.

|                          |                      |     |            |
|--------------------------|----------------------|-----|------------|
| <b>Committee members</b> | Dot Pilliner         | Alt | 31.12.2020 |
|                          | Frances Bates (Conv) | Por | 31.12.2020 |
|                          | Jilly Cooke          | Sou | 31.12.2019 |
|                          | Heidi de Quincey     | Win | 31.12.2019 |
|                          | Robin Brock          | IoW | 31.12.2021 |

### William Howard's Charity

Where need exists, grants of up to £200 are available to Friends and Attenders wishing to 'enter upon a trade, occupation or service' to help with the purchase of books, etc. Applications must be supported by local Overseers.

|                                  |                                   |     |            |
|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----|------------|
| <b>Clerk</b>                     | Roy Morris<br>(of West Sussex AM) |     |            |
| <b>H&amp;I AM Representative</b> | Sue Stanek                        | Sou | 20.04.2019 |

### Hampshire, South East Dorset and the Islands

#### Quaker Gathering

Regional Gatherings are day events held twice a year and open to everyone. They take place in Bournemouth Meeting House in April and Southampton Meeting House in October.

|                                    |               |     |            |
|------------------------------------|---------------|-----|------------|
| <b>Clerking Group (H&amp;I AM)</b> | David Lewis   | Por | 31.12.2019 |
|                                    | Ruth Carr     | Sou | 31.12.2021 |
|                                    | Rita Leighton | Sou | 31.12.2019 |

|                                       |                    |  |            |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|--|------------|
| <b>Clerk (Bournemouth Coastal AM)</b> | Catrina Humpherson |  | 31.12.2020 |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|--|------------|